CORRESPONDENCE
DEC 07, 2016
State of Florida DOCUMENT NO. 09185-16

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 7, 2016,
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

1A
FROM: Traic Matthews, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering Ay

RE: Docket No.160165- WU- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Gulf County by
ESAD Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Beaches Sewer Systems, Inc.

Please file the attached Correspondence regarding staff’s third data request in the above metioned
docket file.

Thank you


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
DEC 07, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 09185-16


Terri Jones
L

From: Traci Matthews

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 8:35 AM

To: Terri Jones

Subject: FW: Beaches Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation - Extract - 2 pages

Docket No. 160165

Please have these emails placed into the docket file. Title the memo “Correspondence regarding staff's third data
request.”

Thanks!

From: Traci Matthews

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 8:34 AM

To: 'SEIFERT'

Cc: Phillip Ellis

Subject: RE: Beaches Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation - Extract - 2 pages

Mr. Seifert,

Thank you for your email. Unfortunately, the information you provided regarding rainfall does not provide the
information we were requesting. Question 9 states; “What steps has the Utility taken to obtain water usage information
from the local water provider? If the information is available, please provide a schedule of the water gallons used per
month by customer and meter size from June of 2015 through June of 2016.” Please explain the steps that the Utility has
taken in communicating with the local water utility to obtain water usage information, and if that information has been
provided, please provide it.

Thank you, and please contact me with additional questions.

Traci Matthews

Engineer Specialist
Florida Public Service Commission
850.413.6682

traci.matthews@psc.state.fl.us

From: SEIFERT [mailto:seifertl3@msn.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 2:25 PM

To: Traci Matthews

Subject: Fw: Beaches Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation - Extract - 2 pages

Will this do for item number 9 on staff's third data request

Frank




From: Curtis Brown <cbrown@gcpsflorida.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2016 8:55 AM

To: 'SEIFERT'

Subject: RE: Beaches Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation - Extract - 2 pages

Good Morning,
Attached are the 2 extracted pages.

Best regards,

Curtis Brown
Office Manager

NN
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GULF COAST PROPERTY SERMCES, LIE

“Building a Better Community”
(T) 850-229-2706

Port St. Joe Office
106 Trade Circle West, Suite H
Port St. Joe, Florida 32456
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